

LEGAL RESOURCES LINKS

These links provide structured access to resources available on the Internet for legal research. The number of legal information websites increases on a daily basis and this listing is by no means comprehensive. Most of the links are to sites that can be searched free of charge, but some subscription services to online products have been included. Textbooks, loose-leaf services, and commercially published series of law reports are generally not available on the Internet. The listing is organised into the categories outlined below.

Abbreviations: SS Subscription Service

<u>UK Law</u>	Page	<u>European Union</u>	Page	<u>International</u>	Page
Areas of Law	2	Areas of Law	20	Gateways to Foreign Law	23
Case Law	4	Competition	20	Directories	23
Company and Business	6	Contract	20	International Law	23
Directories	7	Employment	20	Treaties & Conventions	24
Government & Official Publications	8	European Gateways	20		
Human Rights	9	Legislation and Official Documents	20		
Journals	10	News & Current Affairs	21	<u>Country Resources (Non-UK)</u>	25
Legal Gateways	10	Official Institutions	21		
Legal Organisations	11			Australia	25
Legal Services	13			Canada	25
Legislation	13			France	25
Media	15			Germany	25
Precedents & Forms	15			Hong Kong	25
Publishers	16			Ireland	25
Search Engines	17			Israel	26
				New Zealand	26
<u>Other British Jurisdictions</u>	18			Pacific Islands	26
Cayman Islands	17			South Africa	26
Isle of Man	17			Switzerland	26
Jersey	17			USA	26
Northern Ireland	17				
Scotland	19				
Wales	18				

UK LAW

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
AREAS OF LAW	Legal Sites and Resources in the UK (Delia Venables)	Links to legal information resources by general subject area.	http://www.venables.co.uk/sites.htm
Arbitration	Central Arbitration Committee	Statutory body adjudicating on applications relating to recognition of trade union bodies. Recent decisions, determinations and declarations.	http://www.cac.gov.uk
	Chartered Institute of Arbitrators	Case reports & articles, arbitration schemes, a standard arbitration clause and useful links.	http://www.arbitrators.org
	International Court of Arbitration	Full text of ICA Rules from the International Chamber of Commerce including Rules for Documentary Credit Dispute Resolution Expertise (DOCDEX). ICA Court Bulletin online.	http://www.iccwbo.org
	London Court of International Arbitration	Full text of LCIA Rules, clauses and costs and draft mediation procedures. Arbitration news, contacts and links.	http://www.lcia-arbitration.com
Criminal	Criminal Justice System (CJS)	Access the crime-related work of all government departments and agencies from this site, including publications available for download.	http://www.criminal-justice-system.gov.uk
	Criminal Law Solicitors Association	Members directory and Court Lists. Members can access the CLSA database and keep track of the latest developments in criminal law.	http://www.clsa.co.uk
	Crown Prosecution Service	Useful policy documents on this site include the Code for Crown Prosecutors and the Victims and Witnesses Charter as well as news, press releases and recent CPS reports.	http://www.cps.gov.uk
	Police Law	Police-related news, press releases, reports, parliamentary questions, law updates on Bills and Acts. Relevant case law including decisions of the Police Complaints Authority. Links to related police, judicial and prison sites in the UK and abroad.	http://www.policelaw.co.uk
Employment	British Employment Law	Free area with 1200 fact cards and locator map of employment lawyers;. Professional area with details and updates to e-LOAD, the employment law CD ROM. SS.	http://www.emplaw.co.uk
	Disability Rights	Official government website for disability issues including details of the Disability Rights Commission and other government initiatives. Links to relevant publications and legislation.	http://194.202.202.185/
	Employment Law (Incomes Data Services)	Employment research service. Latest employment law news with details of IDS publications.	http://www.incomesdata.co.uk/brief/law.htm
	Jobsworth.com	Employment contracts online (priced), plus free legal info on employment issues and glossary of employment terms.	http://www.jobsworth.com/

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
Harassment	Harassment Law UK	Book and article abstracts, contacts and links to relevant legislation in the field of harassment, discrimination and anti-social behaviour.	http://www.harassment-law.co.uk/msindex.htm
	Bullying On-line	Relevant legislation, case law and guidance	http://www.successunlimited.co.uk
Health	Care and Health	On-line resource for professionals in social care. The site includes law references (under various subject headings such as children, physical and learning disabilities, mental health and welfare rights), daily news, features on professional practice and links to other sites	http://www.careandhealth.com/
Immigration	Electronic Immigration Network	Immigration, refugee and nationality law. Gateway site with links to relevant organisations, case law and databases, UK and international law. Immigration Appeal Tribunal decisions from Sept 1997.	http://www.ein.org.uk
	Home Office Immigration and Nationality Directorate	Immigration rules, Codes of Practice, recent notices, consultation documents and links to relevant legislation.	http://194.203.40.90/
Insolvency	Insolvency Service	Guides , forms, statistics, FAQs & consultation documents.	http://www.insolvency.gov.uk/
	Asylum Support Info	Immigration resource directory. Structured access to hundreds of immigration and asylum-related websites, many of which are UK based.	http://www.asylumsupport.info/
Intellectual Property	Armadillo Trade Mark Search	Trade Mark Registration Services including online registration, trademark search and monitoring services for UK, EU and Madrid Protocol countries.	http://www.rmonline.com/rmtm.htm
	Copyright Licensing Agency	Excellent guides to UK law on copyright for both print and electronic sources.	Http://www.cla.co.uk
	European Copyright User Platform (ECUP)	Describes itself as a 'one-stop shop' for information on European copyright developments. Includes information on relevant treaties, EU Directives, national legislation and case law, recent initiatives, 'position-papers' etc.	http://www.eblida.org/ecup
	World Intellectual Property Organisation CLEA database.	Collection of Laws for Electronic Access contains full text of intellectual property legislation as originally published from dozens of countries worldwide.	http://clea.wipo.int/clea/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&2.0
	UK Patent Office	A wealth of Information concerning intellectual property issues (patents, designs, trade marks and copyright) in the UK with frequently asked questions and the promise of more information concerning EU patent law to follow.	http://www.patent.gov.uk http://www.patent.gov.uk/copy/index.htm
Local Government	Local Government Library Online	Monthly update with news and current information for subscribers to Sweet and Maxwell's Local Government. SS.	http://www.smlawpub.co.uk
Medical	Dave Sheppard Associates	Legislation, case law, news and developments in mental health law .	http://www.davesheppard.co.uk
Military	Army Law	Guidelines and related legislation for the new Army Disciplinary Procedure.	http://www.army.mod.uk/militarylaw
Probate	ACTAPS (Association of Contentious Trust and Probate	Draft Merged Pre-Action Protocol for the Resolution of Trust and Probate Disputes, code of conduct & membership directory.	http://www.actaps.com/

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	Specialists)		
	Bona Vacantia (division of Treasury Solicitor's Dept.)	Gives details of the work of the Treasury Solicitor's Department Bona Vacantia Division as well as guidance and information to estates and companies on the process and how to submit a claim.	http://www.bonavacantia.gov.uk/
	Public Guardianship Office	Detailed guides on enduring powers of attorney and other PTO services.	http://www.publictrust.gov.uk
	Society of Trusts and Estate Practitioners (STEP)	Membership, events, STEP newsletter and useful links.	http://www.step.org
Property	Council of Mortgage Lenders	Full text of The CML Lenders Handbook for Solicitors and Conveyancers. Mortgage Code, FAQ's and leaflets for public.	http://www.cml.org.uk/
	Estates Gazette Interactive	Comprehensive commercial property law database with property forms and precedents service. SS.	http://www.egi.co.uk
	Land Registry	Residential Property Price Index, priced Bespoke reports, on-line Fees Calculator and an extensive range of publications including Practice leaflets and official Land Registry forms that can be completed on-line.	http://www.landreg.gov.uk
	Land Registry e-conveyancing Gateway	The authoritative E-conveyancing Gateway has sub-section for solicitors and conveyancers.	http://www.e-conveyancing.gov.uk/
	Society of Construction Law	Construction industry website. Newsletter and relevant links.	http://www.scl.org.uk
Shipping	Morgans Shipping Case Index	Notes on over a thousand shipping cases taken from the Lloyds Reports, All ER, WLR and the official series. From 1990 to date.	http://www.morgans-law.com
	Seamanship International	Main web source of UK maritime and fisheries legislation. All the UK government SI's and M-Notices from 1958. Registration Free, renewable every 14 days.	http://www.seamanship.co.uk/legislation/
CASE LAW	Abbreviations Online - University of Kent - DocDel (Sweet & Maxwell)	These sites offer online lists of law report and journal abbreviations. Raistrick's 'Index to Legal Citations and Abbreviations' in hard copy is still the most comprehensive authority however.	http://library.ukc.ac.uk/library/info/subjectg/law/abbrev.htm http://www.smlawpub.co.uk/product/abbrevs/abbrevs.cfm
	BAILLI	Gateway to freely available British and Irish public legal information, including selected transcripts from the High Courts and Court of Appeal from 1996.	http://www.baillii.org
	Casetrack	Full text transcripts from Smith Bernal. Courts of Appeal (Criminal & Civil Divisions), Queen's Bench Division (including Administrative Court/Crown Office List and Commercial Court), Chancery Division (including Patents Court and Revenue Court), Employment Appeals Tribunal. Court of Appeal and Administrative Court/Crown Office judgments from April 96 - present High Court judgments from July 98 - present. Searchable links to House of Lords judgments from November 1996 – present. SS.	http://www.casetrack.com/search.htm

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	Copyright Tribunal	Decisions and Orders from 1998; list of current applications and references to the Tribunal	http://www.patent.gov.uk/copy/tribunal/index.htm
	Court Alerting Service (Sweet & Maxwell)	Daily Court listings for High Court and Crown Court with links to the Sweet and Maxwell transcript ordering service. Search by court circuit or type of listing.	http://www.smlawpub.co.uk
	Court Service	An excellent gateway to UK Courts and Tribunals. Database of High Court judgments (transcripts from 1996, most recent under What's New) including ; full text of Practice Directions; extensive array of Court Forms and Leaflets (some in foreign languages); Daily Court listings; guides to Court Fees; links to tribunals (see below), many with their own relevant decisions, forms, rules and practice directions.	http://www.courtservice.gov.uk
	Daily Law Notes (Incorporated Council of Law Reporting for England and Wales)	Summaries of significant HL, CA, High Court and ECJ judgments updated daily. Full text will eventually appear in The Law Reports, WLR or ICR. From 11 June 1999. Free.	http://www.lawreports.co.uk/iclr/indexdln.htm
	Employment Appeal Tribunal	Transcripts of selected EAT judgments since 1998.	http://www.employmentappeals.gov.uk
	House of Lords Transcripts	Judgments delivered since 14th November 1996. Full text.	http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld/ldjudinf.htm
	Lawindexpro	Case entries, head-notes, links to full text judgments on-line for cases reported in the Times and Law Society's Gazette since 1993. Also House of Lords since November 1996 and the Privy Council since January 1999. SS.	http://www.lawindexpro.co.uk
	Lawtel	Legislation, case law, transcripts, journal articles, practice directions etc. An online legal information service offering speedy delivery of transcripts. SS.	http://www.lawtel.co.uk
	Law Reports Online (Jordans)	Family Law Reports and European Human Rights Reports now available online to subscribers.	http://www.lawreportsonline.co.uk
	New Law Online	SS. Full text, headnotes and index to all relevant commercial, criminal and property judgments in the High Court, Court of Appeal, House of Lords, Privy Council and ECJ. Summaries available on day of judgement; transcripts within 48 hours.	http://www.newLawonline.co.uk
	Patent Office Decisions	Patent Office Legal Decisions from 1998; access the <i>Patents Court</i> judgments through the judgments database on the <i>Court Service</i> web site.	http://www.patent.gov.uk/patent/index.htm
	Privy Council Judicial Committee	Key judgments before 1999 and all judgments thereafter; legislation governing appeals and proceedings from countries outside the UK.	http://www.privycouncil.gov.uk/output/Page31.asp

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	Recent, Current & Forthcoming Law Reports (Incorporated Council of Law Reporting for England and Wales)	Index to Recent, Current and Forthcoming cases in The Law Reports, Weekly Law Reports and Industrial Cases Reports. See also <i>Daily Law Notes</i> .	http://www.lawreports.co.uk
	Social Security & Child Support Commissioners' Decisions	Indices of Reported decisions since 1991 and starred decisions from 1995, with a case reference index. See also OSSC starred decisions on the Court Service website under Tribunals.	http://www.hywels.demon.co.uk/commr/s/decns.htm
	Supreme Court Costs Office Case Summaries	Click 'Court Guides and Notices' on the Court Service website to find costs case reports (Taxing Masters decisions) for 2000 onwards.	http://www.courtservice.gov.uk
	Swarbrick Law Index	A useful Law-Index of cases taken from the Times and Law Society Gazette with brief abstracts. Can be viewed by date, legislation, subject or court.	http://www.swarb.co.uk
	Times Law Reports	Current issue of The Times, updated daily. Find Law Reports under 'British News', including direct access to archived reports back to October 2000. Use Search at the bottom of the page to find Back issues by date from 1996; searchable by subject only from Oct 1999.	http://www.thetimes.co.uk
	Tribunal Decisions (Court Service)	Judgments and decisions of the following Tribunals can be obtained via the Court Service website: Lands Tribunal - selected decisions 1999+ Social Security & Child Support Commissioners - starred decisions 1990+ Special Commissioners of Income Tax - selected decisions Vat and Duties Tribunals - selected decisions	http://www.courtservice.gov.uk
	Valuation Tribunal	Searchable database of rating decisions and listings since October 1999 plus a list of outstanding appeals at the Lands Tribunal.	http://www.valuation-tribunals.gov.uk/index.html
COMPANY AND BUSINESS INFORMATION	BI (British Invisibles)	Organisation promoting the 'international activities of UK-based financial activities'. Useful City Business series of research reports including some on Legal Services.	http://www.bi.org.uk
	Companies House	Searchable database of over a million registered companies: basic company information free. Companies forms and guidance booklets.	http://www.companieshouse.gov.uk
	Company Law Club	Excellent gateway to company law. Database of company law topics, links to company-related websites, Companies House forms to download, newsletter and bulletin board. Free registration.	http://www.companylawclub.co.uk
	Financial Services Authority	News, publications list and access to Central Register of firms authorised to carry on investment business in the UK. Free to search but requires	http://www.fsa.gov.uk

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
		registration. "General information about financial services is available from the Financial Services Authority (FSA). The FSA is an independent watchdog set up by the government to regulate financial services and protect your rights. It provides free and independent information about financial matters on its website."	
	FT.Com TotalSearch	"free full text article news database offering...an extensive library of premium business information."	http://www.ft.com/search/home
	London Stock Exchange	Share price data updated every 15 minutes. Stock Exchange Regulatory guidance and Notices from 1999.	http://www.londonstockexchange.com
	Office for National Statistics	Download Economic Trends for latest statistical information including inflation figures.	http://www.statistics.gov.uk
	UK Corporate Information	Company annual reports, country and sector briefings and various free and priced market databases.	http://www.corporateinformation.com/ukcorp.html
	Yell.com	Electronic Yellow Pages. Contact details for UK businesses. Use to find legal services.	http://search.yell.com/search/DoSearch
DIRECTORIES	Access to Law (Inner Temple Library)	Legal resources selected and annotated by Inner Temple Library. Includes subscription services.	http://www.accesstolaw.com/default.asp
	Bar Directory (Sweet & Maxwell)	The official directory, searchable by barrister or chambers.	http://www.smlawpub.co.uk/bar/index.cfm
	Chambers Guide to the Legal Profession	Law firms and chambers reviewed. Firms regional and A-Z listings with recommendations.	http://www.chambersandpartners.com
	Courts and Agency Directory	Find a local agent for any type of court or click 'Court Search' for an online directory of all Courts in the UK.	http://www.courtsandagency.com
	Directory of Expert Witnesses (Law Society)	Published jointly by the Law Society and Sweet and Maxwell. Search a list of checked experts by specialist subject, occupation, location etc.	http://www.sweetandmaxwell.co.uk
	Directory of Solicitors (Law Society 'Solicitors Online')	Searchable database of solicitors and law firms in England and Wales. Search by name, law firm, practice area and geographical location.	http://www.solicitors-online.com
	Duhaimes's Legal Dictionary	A free online legal dictionary. No English statutory definitions or case law but a useful starting point for new imported legal terms.	http://www.duhaime.org/diction.htm
	International Centre for Commercial Law ...Courts and Agency Directory ...Legal 500 series ...Legal Experts Directory	Gateway to various useful legal directories including... ...a database of firms acting as agents for all courts in the UK. ...recommended law firms listings for over 60 countries in the UK, Europe and Asia-Pacific with market analysis and commercial law developments. ...a database of legal professionals in various specialisms. Search by firm, region or expertise.	http://www.icclaw.com

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	Martindale Hubbell International Law Directory	International law directory. Lawyer-locator allows search on lawyer, firm, country or type of practice.	http://www.martindale.com
	Ombudsmen Directory – UK and Ireland	Alphabetical directory of Ombudsmen schemes, with short summaries, contact details & websites.	http://www.bioa.org.uk/
	Search4SocialWorkers.com	Directory of independent social workers, searchable by area, client group and expertise, incl. Expert witnesses.	http://www.search4socialworkers.com/
GOVERNMENT AND OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS	BOPCAS	SS. An index to UK official publications, (formerly called NUKOP), from July 1995.	http://www.soton.ac.uk/~bopcas
	BOPCRIS Official Publications	Database of UK official publications including parliamentary papers covering the period 1833-1983. Browse by date or subject or search for specific titles. Full bibliographical details and abstracts for some historical papers.	http://www.bopcris.ac.uk
	Charity Commission	Searchable register of 180,000 charities and a list of publications; some can be downloaded.	http://www.charity-commission.gov.uk
	Community Legal Service	Public access to a web network of advice agencies and organisations.	http://www.justask.org.uk
	Direct Access Government	Regulatory guidance and forms published by government departments and agencies intended as a one-stop-shop for small businesses. A large collection of useful forms and precedents but inhibited by slow access.	http://www.dag-business.gov.uk
	Home Office Internet Service	Access and download reports and publications, selected Circulars (from 1994) and Forms. Press releases, statistics. Links to relevant government sites (e.g., prisons, data protection, drugs, licensing).	http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk
	Law Commission	Outlines the work of the Commission and areas of law currently being reviewed. Browse or download summaries or full text of recent consultation papers and reports.	http://www.lawcom.gov.uk
	Legal Secretariat to the Law Officers	Legal advisors to the Attorney General. Legal policy regarding Bills and major international and domestic litigation. Website includes Attorney General's Guidelines on Disclosure and Points for Prosecutors.	http://www.lslo.gov.uk
	Legal Services Commission	Replaced Legal Aid Board from 1 April. Basic information for applicants, leaflets, franchising and contact details. See <i>Law Society</i> home page for downloadable LSC forms.	http://www.legalservices.gov.uk
	London Gazette	Two most recent issues free. Searchable archive from January 1998 for subscribers. SS.	http://www.london-gazette.co.uk
	Lord Chancellor's Department	Press releases, consultation papers, speeches, research and information booklets as well as the full text of the Civil Procedure Rules and associated documents. Use What's New to find the latest Procedure Rule amendments,	http://www.lcd.gov.uk/

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
		Protocols and Practice Directions.	
	Official Solicitor	Outlines the work of the office and the legal authority for its functions. Includes relevant Practice Directions and headnotes to cases. Text of leaflets for parents and children.	http://www.offsol.demon.co.uk
	Press Releases - Government News Network	National and Regional press releases from Jan 1998.	http://www.gnn.gov.uk/
	Public Bodes Directory	Includes details of the c.1000 public bodies that exist in the UK, giving a brief synopsis of the body's aims and providing links to websites where applicable.	http://www.cabinet-office.gov.uk/quango/index/qorg.htm
	Tagish's Directory of UK Central Government websites	Useful gateway to both local and central government websites. Duplicates ukonline to some extent, but organised more along directory lines. Tagish is an information consultancy.	http://www.tagish.co.uk/links/
	Ukonline - UK Government Information Service	New gateway to government departments, news, what's new on the sites. Includes organisational and functional indexes. Replaces open.gov	http://www.ukonline.gov.uk/
	UK Official Publications on the Internet	Links to full text of White papers, Command papers, consultative documents, Bills, parliamentary papers, research briefs and other official documents. Search by title, date, publishing department or category.	http://www.official-documents.co.uk/
HUMAN RIGHTS	British Council – Human Rights Network	News and information from around the world, links to other organisations working in the human rights field.	http://humanrights.britishcouncil.org/
	Commissioner for Human Rights	Cases go to the Commission for a decision before the European Court of Human Rights. The role of the Commissioner, reports and opinions of the Commissioner and useful links are included on this site.	http://www.commissioner.coe.int/
	Doughty Street Chambers	Useful comments and updates on recent human rights cases heard in the UK courts and the European Court of Human Rights. Extensive list of relevant links.	http://www.doughtystreet.co.uk
	European Court of Human Rights	Access Human Rights Documentation database (HUDOC) with full text of judgments, admissibility decisions and Council of Ministers decisions since 1959; aims to be comprehensive but there are omissions. List of pending cases. Text of Convention on Human Rights and Rules of the Court.	http://www.echr.coe.int
	Human Rights - Lawlinks.	Links to the European Convention on Human Rights and other relevant resources, organisations, courts and online journals in the human rights field.	http://library.ukc.ac.uk/library/lawlinks/human.htm
	Human Rights Case Digests	Searchable index of case summaries with links to full text of transcripts from ECHR website. Links to articles and useful human rights documentation.	http://www.beagle.org.uk/hra/newindex.htm
	Institute for Global Communications	Access to United Nations material including UN Human Rights database and international human rights texts and instruments. Links to relevant organisations (Amnesty, Human Rights Watch) and their country and issue	http://www.igc.org/igc/issues/hr

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
		reports.	
	Office for the UN High Commissioner for Human Rights.	Latest news, human rights instruments, several UN human rights databases and UN human rights bodies contact information.	http://www.unhchr.ch/
JOURNALS	British Journal of Criminology	Contents and abstracts available free from Winter issue 1996.	http://www3.oup.co.uk/crimin
	Cambridge Law Journal	Available on-line to subscribers from 1998.	http://www.journals.cup.org
	Electronic Law Journals	Gateway to UK law journals, electronic and paper, some with links to abstracts and contents pages.	http://elj.warwick.ac.uk
	Electronic Law Library	Full text of legal journals online at the University of Durham	http://www.dur.ac.uk/Law/centre/library.html
	Euromoney	Financial journal with many useful articles.	http://www.euromoney.com
	In Brief Magazine	Legal news. Current issue and article abstracts since 1994.	http://www.inbrief.co.uk
	J.I.L.T	Journal of Information, Law and Technology; from 1996.	http://elj.warwick.ac.uk/jilt
	Journal of Civil Liberties	Abstracts of articles; from Vol. 1, 1996.	http://lsu.unn.ac.uk
	Law Society Gazette	Current issue. Archive issues from Jan 1996.	http://www.lawgazette.co.uk
	Legal Action	Contents of current Legal Action magazine and publications.	http://www.lag.org.uk
	Legal Director	Online magazine for In-house lawyers. Breaking news, current issue and searchable archive from 1998	http://www.legaldirector.net/
	The Legal Executive	Online version of the ILEX journal. Legal briefings, news and comment.	http://www.ilexjournal.com
	Legal Week Online	Current issue, breaking news and searchable archive from 1998. Links to searchable jobs pages of Legal week.	http://www.lwk.co.uk/
	Lloyd's List	SS. Different prices for current edition and eight-year archive.	http://www.lplimited.com/index.htm
	The Lawyer	Legal news weekly. Story search and archive from Aug 1994.	http://www.thelawyer.com/Lawyernews/
	Oxford University Press	SS. Online Law Journals. Abstracts of current issues free of charge	http://www3.oup.co.uk/jnls/fields/law/online.html
	Swets	Full text electronic journals service for 1,840 research journals, many law related. Contents and abstract email alerting service. SS.	http://www.swets.nl
	Web Journal of Current Legal Issues	Bi-monthly E-journal of legal issues published by the University of Newcastle upon Tyne; since 1995.	http://webjcli.ncl.ac.uk/
LEGAL GATEWAYS	BAILLI – British and Irish Legal Information Institute	Free access to UK and Irish primary legal materials on the Internet. Case law and legislation contained in 25 databases for 5 jurisdictions. For the UK the site includes High Court and CA transcripts and UK legislation. Use in conjunction with HMSO, and Court Service site for more complete coverage.	http://www.bailii.org

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	BUBL Catalogue of Internet Sources	An information service based at Strathclyde University, for the higher education community. Links in the Law Section of the Catalogue are of interest.	http://link.bubl.ac.uk/law
	Butterworths Law Direct	Access to legal materials provided by Butterworths including cases, articles, digests of statutes and statutory instruments from 1995, EU materials, a Bill Tracker, online version of 'Is It In Force?' and downloadable Forms from the Court Service. Much of it is free, some links to other Butterworths online services that require subscription.	http://www.lawdirect.co.uk
	Catalaw	Metaindex of all catalogues of law on the internet.	http://www.catalaw.com
	Connecting Legal	Searchable database of UK legal professionals and their services, plus news, recruitment and business legal information.	http://www.connectinglegal.com
	Infolaw	Gateway to the UK legal internet; news, resources and services including Acts, SIs, Cases, Procedure, Forms and Precedents and Other Official Documents. 30 days free access. SS.	http://www.infolaw.co.uk
	JURIST UK: the Law Professors Network	Academic site with excellent links to latest legal news and judgments in the UK and abroad.	http://jurist.law.cam.ac.uk
	Law Links at the Templeman Library, University of Kent	An annotated list of websites compiled by Sarah Carter. An excellent introduction to legal resources on the internet.	http://library.ukc.ac.uk/library/lawlinks/
	Law on the Web	Alphabetical, functional and organisational website listings from the University of Durham's Electronic Law Library.	http://www.dur.ac.uk/Law/centre/library.html
	Legal Sites and Resources in the UK	Very practical pages of links for solicitors regularly updated by Delia Venables.	http://www.venables.co.uk
	Links4Lawyers.com	Searchable site of thousands of individually assessed websites, listed alphabetically and within subject categories; sites are given a star rating for content and usability.	http://www.links4lawyers.com/
	SOSIG – Social Science Information Gateway - Law	SOSIG – Law catalogues many legal internet sites with evaluative abstracts of website content and links to the homepages.	http://www.sosig.ac.uk/law
	UK Legal	Directory of legal resources, incl. glossary of Latin terminology and UK legal newsgroup (discussion forum) with searchable archive	http://www.uklegal.com/uklegal.htm
LEGAL ORGANISATIONS	Associations of Individual Lawyers (Delia Venables)	Listing by Delia Venables of groups and associations of individual lawyers with links to their web sites. Immigration Law Practitioners Association, Association for PI Lawyers, Discrimination Law Association and many more.	http://www.venables.co.uk/firms.htm
	Association of Muslim Lawyers	The Association of Muslim Lawyers has been active since 1993, aiming to bring Muslim lawyers together, both professionally and socially.	http://www.aml.org.uk/
	Association of Personal Injury	Useful features include downloadable MIB agreement and consultation	http://www.apil.com

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	Lawyers	documents. Diary, news and useful links.	
	Association of Solicitor Investment Managers	Background information and advice on choosing a solicitor investment managers. List of member firms and links to associated organisations.	http://www.asim.org.uk
	Bar Council	Role, contacts, Bar Directory, some publications.	http://www.barcouncil.org.uk
	British Legal Association	An association of solicitors, trainee solicitors and barristers from England and Wales dedicated to the interests of the legal profession. Includes an Agency directory.	http://www.legalpublishing.co.uk/BLA/B LA/main.html
	British and Irish Association of Law Librarians	Home page of the Law Librarians Association with useful links.	http://www.biall.org.uk
	Clarity	Website of the worldwide lawyer's group campaigning for plain legal language.	http://www.clarity-international.net
	Commonwealth Lawyers Association	Objectives, membership details, publications and current activities.	http://www.commonwealthlawyers.com
	Criminal Law Solicitors Association	Members directory and Court Lists. Members can access the CLSA database and keep track of the latest developments in criminal law.	http://www.clsa.co.uk
	Forum of Insurance Lawyers	Contacts, news, diary and publications	http://www.foil.org.uk
	Judicial Studies Board	Provides training to judges. The site also contains the texts of several of their publications, such as the Youth Court Bench Book and Specimen Directions	http://www.jsboard.co.uk/
	Law Associations (InfoLaw)	Selected web pages of UK legal associations, under 'Organisations'.	http://www.infolaw.co.uk
	LawCare (formerly SolCare)	Health support and advice for lawyers, their staff and immediate family.	http://www.solcare.lawyersonline.co.uk
	The Law Society of England and Wales	Latest offerings on policy, law reform and education. Access the Gazette and legal links. Details of Library enquiry and photocopying services and the Practice Advice service. On-line version of the Guide to Professional conduct.	http://www.lawsociety.org.uk http://www.library.lawsociety.org.uk http://www.pas.lawsociety.org.uk http://www.guide-on-line.lawsociety.org.uk/
	Legal Action Group	Charity campaigning for equal access to justice. Publications, training and access to International Legal Services Network.	http://www.lag.org.uk
	Magistrates Association	How to become a magistrate, training, publications and consultation papers	http://www.magistrates-association.org.uk/
	National Association of Citizens Advice Bureaux	Search the CAB Directory to find a local bureaux. News, press releases, background information and reports.	http://www.nacab.org.uk
	Society of Asian Lawyers	UK's largest independent legal society with members from a cross section of the legal community. Newsletters & Archive, useful links.	http://www.societyofasianlawyers.com/index.html
	Society of Computers and Law	Latest developments in IT world for lawyers with useful links. Contents pages of Computers and Law Magazine on-line.	http://www.scl.org/default.asp
	Society of Construction Law	Construction industry website. Newsletter and relevant links.	http://www.scl.org.uk

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	UK Environmental Law Assoc.	The work of UK ELA , regional groups, working party documents etc	http://www.ukela.org/
LEGAL SERVICES	Association of British Investigators	'Find an Investigator ' facility. Includes UK and overseas.	http://www.theabi.org.uk/
	Babel Fish Translator (Alta Vista)	Quick translation service for short paragraphs of text, or webpages.	http://uk.altavista.com/pos/babelfish/trns
	Bond Solon	Company offering legal training for non-lawyers, professional witnesses and expert witnesses appearing in Court.	http://www.bondsolon.com
	British Agents.com	Directory of enquiry agents, process servers, investigators, bailiffs and sheriff officers. Search by place and type of service required.	http://www.britishagents.com
	Detectives UK	Comprehensive internet directory of process servers, detectives and investigators in the UK. Searchable by area or keyword.	http://www.detectivesuk.com
	Expert Witnesses	Searchable Law Society Directory of Expert Witnesses online.	http://www.sweetandmaxwell.co.uk
	Institute of Legal Cashiers & Administrators	ILCA is promotes the education, support and promotion of excellence for specialist financial and administrative personnel working within the legal community.	http://www.ilca.org.uk/ilca/welcome.htm
	Institute of Linguists	Searchable Find-a-Linguist service for translators and interpreters. Please note that interpreters for Court should be on the National Register of Public Service Interpreters. The Police and Courts have access to this register.	http://www.iol.org.uk/
	Institute of Translation & Interpreting	Searchable Directory of translators and interpreters. Please note that interpreters for Court should be on the National Register of Public Service Interpreters. The Police and Courts have access to this register.	http://www.iti.org.uk
	Legal Technology Online	Online resource for news and information concerning legal technology. Access Legal Technology Solution Finder to find details of computerised legal systems, software and suppliers.	http://www.legaltechnology.org
	National Land Information Service	One-stop-shop delivering land and property related information held by many different organisations. Enables users to carry out live conveyancing searches via the Internet. Requires solicitors to register.	http://www.nlis.org.uk/docs/2000/index.htm
	Telephone Directories on the Web	"Most complete index of online phone books, with over 400 links to Yellow Pages, White Pages, Business Directories, Email Addresses and Fax Listings from over 170 countries all around the world."	http://www.teldir.com/eng
	Yell.com	Contact details for UK businesses. Use to find legal services.	http://search.yell.com/search/DoSearch
LEGISLATION	Acts of Parliament	From the first Public General Act of 1988, all new Acts are published in full text in their original form. Local Acts from 1991. New Acts should appear on the	www.legislation.hms.gov.uk/acts

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
		Internet within 24 hours of publication in paper form.	
	Butterworths Legislation Direct	SS. On-line database of legislation giving the full text of both statutes and statutory instruments with all their subsequent amendments. Updated daily.	http://www.butterworths.co.uk
	Butterworths Civil Court Practice	Free access to up to date versions of Civil Procedure Rules, Practice Directions, Pre-Action Protocols, Court Guides and the remaining Rules of the Supreme Court and County Court Rules still in force.	http://www.greenbook.co.uk
	DSS Social Security Legislation	Electronic version of "The Law relating to Social Security", published by the DSS. Amended versions of statutes and SIs relating to Social Security.	http://www.dss.gov.uk/publications/dss/2000/lawvols/bluevol/index.htm
	Local and Private Acts – Chronological tables	Chronological Table of Private and Personal Acts 1539 – 2000. Chronological Table of Local Acts 1797 - 2000 available soon.	http://www.legislation.hms.gov.uk/legislation/chron-tables/chron-index.htm
	POLIS (Parliamentary Online Indexing Service)	POLIS, maintained by House of Commons Library staff provides an index to the proceedings and publications of both Houses of Parliament and includes the full text of Early Day Motions since May 1997. Search results for Hansard debates on a particular Bill give internet links to the relevant text of the debates.	http://www.polis.parliament.uk
	Statutory Instruments	All new Statutory Instruments from 1987 in full text in their <u>original</u> form. Draft SI's from 1997 and Church Measures from 1988. All are available within 24 hours of being published in paper form.	http://www.legislation.hms.gov.uk/stat.htm
	UK Parliament (House of Commons, House of Lords etc.)	The UK Parliament Home Page includes links to the House of Commons, the House of Lords, Hansard, Bills before Parliament, Committees and Parliamentary Publications. The House of Commons Weekly Information Bulletin and House of Commons Information Office Factsheets are available through the Parliamentary Publications link. Links are also provided to information about MP's and more general information about the work of Parliament and its history.	http://www.parliament.uk
	...Hansard (Official Report)	House of Commons Hansard from Nov 1988; previous day's Hansard available at 12.30. House of Lords Hansard from 10 June 1996; previous days Hansard available at 9am. Both are full text, arranged in reverse date order and also searchable by category (e.g.: by Public Bill) or free text.	
	...Standing Committee Debates	... from 1997/98. Search by Bill name or Committee name.	http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm/stand.htm
	...Library Research Papers	Background paper for every Public Bill, latest economic indicators and topics of current interest.	
	...Public Bills	All Public Bills (HC and HL) for the current session with details of their progress and latest amendments.	http://www.parliament.the-stationery-office.co.uk/pa/pabills.htm
	...Select Committees	Information concerning HC and HL Select and Joint Committees including full	http://www.parliament.the-stationery-

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
		text of some Reports (i.e.: Parliamentary Papers)	office.co.uk/pa/cm/cmselect.htm
	...Sessional Information Digest	Full text of SID from 1995/96 issue onwards.	http://www.parliament.the-stationery-office.co.uk/pa/cm/cmsid.htm
	...Weekly Information Bulletin	Full text of WIB from 19th October 1996 to the latest issue.	http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm/cmwib.htm
MEDIA			
MEDIA	BBC News	First class web-based news service from the BBC. Markets, currencies, business news and entertainment listings updated daily. Audio, video and foreign language options.	http://news.bbc.co.uk
	British Library Newspaper Archive	Gateway to newspaper resources on the web. National, regional, local and some foreign newspapers on the web.	http://www.bl.uk/collections/sources.html
	Daypop Search Engine	Advanced search allows v. specific search for breaking news, incl. time range from 3 hours, country of origin and language.	http://www.daypop.com/
	Financial Times	Current issue. Company and market news. Country and industry briefs. Priced FT databases such as Global Archive SS.	http://www.ft.com
	FT.com Total Search	"Access to more than 10 million free newspaper and magazine articles alongside results culled from leading online news sources"	http://www.ft.com/search/home
	Guardian & Observer	Selected stories and Guardian online from 1996.	http://www.guardian.co.uk
	Independent	Current issue of Independent and Independent on Sunday.	http://www.independent.co.uk
	The Paperboy	Searchable index of over 5000 newspapers from over 170 countries	http://www.thepaperboy.com/welcome.html
	Telegraph	Current issue and archive.	http://www.telegraph.co.uk
	Times	Full text of the Times & Sunday Times from 1996. Law reports from Oct 2000 found under 'Law'. Searchable for one week. SS for older archive material.	http://www.timesonline.co.uk/
PRECEDENTS & FORMS			
PRECEDENTS & FORMS	Companies House	Selection of companies forms and guidance booklets.	http://www.companieshouse.gov.uk
	Company formations – Forms on the web	Over 40 statutory company forms from Jordans publishers which can be completed on-screen or downloaded. SS.	http://www.jordans.co.uk
	Court Service – Forms	Extensive array of court forms, leaflets and guidance organised by subject. Most can be completed on screen and then printed off.	http://www.courtservice.gov.uk
	Court Service – Money Claim Online	Service to allow issue of claims electronically.	http://www.courtservice.gov.uk/mcol/
	Desktop Lawyer	Various forms and precedents including residential property forms, wills and commercial agreements. Download using Rapidocs Assembler software.	http://www.desktoplawyer.net

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	Direct Access Government	Regulatory guidance and forms published by government departments and agencies intended as a one-stop-shop for small businesses. A large collection of useful forms and precedents but inhibited by slow access.	http://www.dag-business.gov.uk
	EveryForm	More than 400 forms available for downloading in HotDocs format including those of the Land Registry, Companies House, Court Service and some government departments. Fill-in online prior to printing. Free on registration with priced e-mail update service.	http://www.everyform.net
	Hot Docs	A document assembly software package with a clause library for the drafting of precedents. SS; trial 30 day evaluation copies.	http://www.capssoft.com
	Land Registry Forms	On-line Land Registry forms for use in lodging applications.	http://www.landreg.gov.uk/publications/default.asp?fl=1&pubtype=1
	Legal Services Commission Forms	LSC forms, from the Law Society.	http://www.lawsociety.hotdocs.co.uk/
	Oyez	UK legal forms. SS.	http://www.oyezformslink.co.uk
	Planning Inspectorate Forms	Several dozen planning inspectorate appeal forms available for download in Word or PDF format	http://www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk/forms_index/
PUBLISHERS	Butterworths	Daily news, current information and links. Butterworths Direct subscription services include: Legislation Direct, Halsburys Laws, All England Direct etc. SS.	http://www.butterworths.co.uk
	Context / Justis	Electronic publishers, services include Justis & Parlianet, Daily legal news, details of services offered and subscription details. JUSTIS products online including the Official Series Law Reports, Weekly law reports, Daily judgements & Celex. SS.	http://www.context.co.uk http://www.justis.com
	FindLaw	Comprehensive list of legal publishers with links to their home pages, many of which host their products through a subscription service. Others are on-line product catalogues.	http://www.findlaw.com/04publications/index.html
	Hammicks Legal Bookshops	Online catalogue of legal books supplied by Hammicks.	http://www.hammickslegal.co.uk
	Jordan Publishing & Family Law	Searchable catalogue of publications. Family law site has updates for subscribers to Family Law Reports.	http://www.jordanpublishing.co.uk/html/jordan_publishing.html http://193.130.81.82/html/family_law.html
	Lawbooks Online	Searchable law books catalogue with abstracts of content and bibliographic details. Secure purchasing facilities.	http://www.lawbooks-online.com
	Lawtel	Details of the online database on their web site SS.	http://www.lawtel.co.uk
	Legal ISP	Internet Services provider to the legal profession: secure encrypted email	http://www.legalisp.net

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
		facilities, firewall and intranet provision.	
	Lexis-Nexis	Details of the online database on their home page SS.	http://www.lexis-nexis.com/lnc
	Oxford University Press – Law	Quality legal publications (books & journals) for practitioners offering more than 50 new law titles each year. Searchable database of their titles and selected chapters are available free of charge through OUP Reading Room.	http://www.oup.co.uk/law
	Sweet and Maxwell	Free access to Expert Witness Directory, court listings, newsletters, Badger current awareness. Subscribe to Current Legal Information databases and Legal Journals Index and other services, including Westlaw UK. (SS)	http://www.smlawpub.co.uk http://www.westlaw.co.uk
SEARCH ENGINES			
Directories	Lycos		http://www.lycos.co.uk
	UK Directory		http://www.ukdirectory.co.uk
	Yahoo UK and Ireland	Directory based search engine, largely commercial.	http://www.yahoo.co.uk
Free text	Alta Vista		http://www.altavista.com
	Euroseek	Multilingual European search engine	http://www.euroseek.net
	Google	Fast and very effective search engine which produces good UK based results	http://www.google.com or http://www.google.co.uk
Specialist search engines	Dogpile	A “meta-search engine” which searches across several engines rather than relying on results from just one engine	http://www.dogpile.com
	Global Online Directory (G.O.D)	“Quality over quantity” search results with facility to narrow down by country, state/province and city	http://www.god.co.uk
	UK Index	"Comprehensive index of UK sites"; sorts sites into categories. Free customised mailing list facility to keep you up to date.	http://www.ukindex.co.uk

Other British Jurisdictions

JURISDICTION	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
CAYMAN ISLANDS	Index to Cayman Islands Law	Small collection of legislation relating to Companies, Insurance, Partnership and Trust law. The documents are unofficial transcripts but contact details for official copies are provided.	http://www.webcom.com/~offshore/index.html
GUERNSEY	States of Guernsey	Official Government website for Guernsey. Under Government A-Z, Attorney General link has company/commercial law. Also see Human Rights, Data Protection, E-Commerce & other legislation.	http://www.gov.gg/
ISLE OF MAN	Government	Gateway site to Isle of Man government. Index to Departments, directory of contacts, legal practitioners, advocates and commercial companies located on the Isle of Man. Information Centre with access to government documents.	http://www.gov.im
	Legislation – Acts of Tynwald	Full texts of Acts of Tynwald passed after the end of 2000, prepared by the Attorney General's Chambers, Isle of Man.	http://www.gov.im/infocentre/acts/Legintro.htm
	Parliament – The Tynwald	Home page of the Tynwald. Details of legislative procedure, Hansard, official papers and progress of Bills; from Oct 1997.	http://www.tynwald.org.im/
JERSEY	Administration of Law	Background to the Jersey legal system and some law firms.	http://www.crills.com/admin.htm
	Jersey Legal Information Board	Access to full text of Jersey Laws and Regulations, 1997- . Index of all Jersey legislation (since 1781) and full text of Practice Directions of the Royal Court. Royal Court Rules consolidated to June 2000 and the Jersey Law Review (1991-2000). Register to access a database of unreported judgements since October 1997.	http://www.jerseylegalinfo.je/Home/WhatsNew/default.asp
	States of Jersey	Official site, with link to States Assembly	http://www.gov.je/
NORTHERN IRELAND	Bar Council & Bar Library of Northern Ireland	Includes Bar Directory	http://www.barlibrary.com/
	Legal–Island	Gateway to the law and law-related sites of Northern Ireland and the Republic.	http://www.legal-island.com
	Legislation	Updated statutes of NI 1981-2000 with amendments and revisions incorporated into the text of the legislation. As originally enacted: NI Orders in Council from 1997, Statutory Rules from 1998, NI Assembly Acts and links to relevant UK legislation applying specifically to NI from 1988.	http://www.northernireland-legislation.hmso.gov.uk
	Law Society of Northern Ireland	Solicitors regulations, member services and The Writ.	http://www.lawsoc-ni.org
	Northern Ireland Assembly	Background to the Assembly, details of members and Hansard	http://www.ni-

JURISDICTION	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
			assembly.gov.uk/index.htm
	Northern Ireland Court Service	Reports, judicial statistics, but no judgements of the Northern Ireland Courts.	http://www.courtsni.gov.uk/
	Northern Ireland Executive	Devolved government body for Northern Ireland. Links to Departments and developments in North-South and British-Irish co-operation.	http://www.northernireland.gov.uk
	Northern Ireland Statutes Rev'd	Full text of the Northern Ireland Statutes Revised on the BAILLI website.	http://www.bailii.org/nie/legis/num_act
SCOTLAND			
SCOTLAND	Faculty of Advocates	Website of the Scottish Bar with background information, Faculty directory and Library catalogue.	http://www.advocates.org.uk
	Law Society of Scotland	Includes a searchable database of solicitors, legal firms and accredited specialists in Scotland.	http://www.lawscot.org.uk
	Legislation	Full text of Acts and SI's of the Scottish Parliament from 1999; links to relevant delegated legislation and to UK Acts and SI's applying specifically to Scotland from 1996.	http://www.scotland-legislation.hms.gov.uk
	Scottish Courts Web Site	Court opinions for Court of Session and High Courts with selected Sheriffs Court opinions, from Sept 1998; leaflets and publications; contact details for Scottish Courts.	http://www.scotcourts.gov.uk/index1.asp
	The Scottish Parliament	Background information, MSP biographies, election results, Official Report, Minutes of Proceedings (incl. Committees) and Bills since 12 May 1999, posted by 8.00 following day.	http://www.scottish.parliament.uk
WALES			
WALES	National Assembly for Wales	Background information, Assembly membership, press notices, full text of Order Paper and The Record of Proceedings (incl. Committees) from 12 May 1999, available within 24 hours; full text of selected legislative and consultative documents.	http://www.assembly.wales.gov.uk
	Wales Legislation Online	An analysis of Acts of Parliament and subordinate legislation identifying the powers given to the Welsh Assembly and those retained by central government. Produced by Cardiff Law School, the database covers both pre- and post-Devolution legislation. Accessible under subject headings, or searchable by key word.	http://www.wales-legislation.org.uk/home.html
	Welsh Legislation	Full text of SIs of the National Assembly for Wales from 1999; links to relevant delegated legislation & UK Acts and SIs applying specifically to Wales, 1997-.	http://www.wales-legislation.hms.gov.uk

EUROPEAN UNION

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
AREAS OF LAW	(SEE ALSO <i>UK LAW</i>)		
Competition	Competition Directorate-General	Text of main legislative instruments (block exemptions etc), merger decisions, relevant items from Official Journal, newsletters, annual reports, speeches and links to other competition web sites.	http://europa.eu.int/comm/competition
Contracts	Tenders Electronic Daily	Online version of Official Journal 'S' series, detailing invitations for tenders and contract awards.	http://ted.eur-op.eu.int/static/home/en/homepage.ini
Employment	EIROnline Industrial Relations Database	Specialist database of European industrial relations material covering 15 member states plus Japan, Norway and the USA.	http://www.eiro.eurofound.ie
EUROPEAN GATEWAYS	EurActiv Portal	Provides new monitoring, policy positions, discussion forums and contacts in selected areas of EU affair. A 'neutral media platform' funded by sponsors and advertising.	http://www.euractiv.com
	European Information Association	A membership organisation for information professionals specialising in EU information. The Association's journal online from Jan 1998, guides to EU information and an excellent set of links to all the major European Union pages.	http://www.eia.org.uk
	Europa	The European Commission's website covering policies, news, legislation and much more. Has links to all the other EU institutions' websites.	http://europa.eu.int/index_en.htm
	European Commission Representation in the UK	Links to organisations in the UK with contacts for European information and to official EU pages.	http://www.cec.org.uk
LEGISLATION & OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS	Celex	The official database of the European Communities. Full text of treaties, legislation, proposals and judgments, implementation information and more. Subscription only.	http://europa.eu.int/celex
	Consolidated texts of legislation	Full text of <i>selected</i> consolidated legislation	http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/consleg/index1.html
	ECLAS European Commission	Catalogue of the Library of the European Commission with hypertext links to internet resources.	http://europa.eu.int/eclas
	EUR-Lex	Full text of legislation and the Official Journal back to the 1950s; preparatory legislative documents; consolidated texts; case law from 1997; Treaties; some Council communications, Commission reports and other documents.	http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/index.html
	EUR-OP (European Office of Official Publications)	Searchable catalogue of 72,000 EU publications with a new publications listing.	http://online.eur-op.eu.int

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	Legislative Observatory (OEIL)	Trace the progress of a legislative proposal and identify its latest stage using the European Parliament's OEIL database. Search legislative dossiers for related documents. Forecast schedules for EP and Council of Union activities.	http://wwwdb.europarl.eu.int/dors/oeil/en/default.htm
	Official documents from the European Commission	Selected work programmes, action plans, guidelines, Green and White Papers from 1990. Commission communications, reports and memoranda. Bulletin of EU from 1996.	http://europa.eu.int/comm/off/index_en.htm
	PreLex	Trace the progress of a legislative proposal and indentify its latest stage using this European Commission database.	http://europa.eu.int/prelex/apcnet.cfm?CL=en
	SCADPlus	Gives background information on EU policies including summaries of key legislation and progress reports. User-friendly, with subject menus and A-Z indexes.	http://europa.eu.int/scadplus/scad_en.htm
NEWS & CURRENT AFFAIRS	Europa News and What's New	Latest news, press releases of principal institutions, calendar of forthcoming events, EU TV news service and current issues.	http://europa.eu.int/news-en.htm
	Rapid	Press Releases of most European Union institutions including the Council, Commission, Courts of Justice and Auditors, Committee of the Regions etc, though NOT the European Parliament. From 1985; updated daily.	http://europa.eu.int/rapid/start/welcome.htm
OFFICIAL INSTITUTIONS	Council of the European Union	Details of Council activities, press releases and timetables of meetings. Public Register of documents. Agreements database showing status of EU conventions. CFSP and JHA databases. Link to official Presidency web sites.	http://ue.eu.int
	European Commission	Brussels gateway to Commission information including codes of conduct, rules of procedure, profiles of Commissioners, speeches, press releases and Commission activities.	http://europa.eu.int/comm/index.htm
	...Homepages of the DGs	List of individual Directorate General's and related services. DG home pages often contain COM Docs, legislative proposals and related documents.	http://europa.eu.int/comm/dgs_en.htm
	...Representation of the European Commission in the UK	Links to organisations in the UK with contacts for European information and to official EU pages. Publications listings and Euro exchange rates.	http://www.cec.org.uk
	European Court of Justice	Database of judgements and Advocate-General's opinions for the Courts of Justice and First Instance from June 1997 in full text. Index of cases lodged at the Courts by case and diary of forthcoming hearings. Press releases and Proceedings give abstracts of very recent judgements.	http://www.curia.eu.int
	European Ombudsman	Background information, speeches, annual reports from 1995, index to decisions and draft recommendations.	http://www.euro-ombudsman.eu.int

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	European Parliament	Overview of institution, rules of procedure, MEPs, EP Plenary Session Reports from 1997, Verbatim Report of proceedings ('Rainbow ed.') from April 1998, minutes, committees, agendas, schedules of activities, full text COM Docs from July 1996.	http://www.europarl.eu.int
	European Patents Office	Full text of EPO Board of Appeal decisions since Jan 1997.	http://www.european-patent-office.org/dg3/search_dg3.htm
	IDEA - Interinstitutional Directory of the European	Electronic directory of the European institutions updated fortnightly. Search by individual, organisation or hierarchy.	http://europa.eu.int/ideaen.html

INTERNATIONAL

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
GATEWAY SITES TO FOREIGN LAW	Eagle-I Global Information Service (Institute of Advanced Legal Studies)	Excellent gateway to international legal resources from the Institute. Listings by country and topic. Electronic journals and law reports, international organisations and the IALS library catalogue and serials listings.	http://ials.sas.ac.uk/eagle-i.htm
	FindLaw	Gateway directory and search engine for US law. Excellent links to law resources provided by international organisations and ready access to legal resources for other countries.	
	Foreign and International Law Resources on the Internet	An annotated, selective guide to legal web sites around the world. Access by country, international organisation or topic.	http://www.lawschool.cornell.edu/lawlibrary/guides/forin/forin.html
	Internet Resources for Law: A-Z by Country (IALS)	An excellent Country A-Z listing from the Institute of Advanced Legal Studies. Up to date links. Part of the Eagle-I service.	http://ials.sas.ac.uk/links/country1.htm
	Lawlounge	Another international site for practitioners, with services including associations, charities, expert witnesses and recruitment.	http://lawlounge.com/setup.hts
DIRECTORIES	Directory of Solicitors (Law Society)	Searchable database of solicitors and law firms in England and Wales which also includes contact details for their overseas offices. Search by name, law firm, practice area and geographical location.	http://www.solicitors-online.com
	Martindale-Hubbell International Law Directory	International law directory. Lawyer-locator allows search on lawyer, firm, country or type of practice.	http://www.martindale.com
INTERNATIONAL LAW	Constitutional Law on the Internet	Guide to finding information on constitutional law and links to full text of world constitutions, relevant case law, articles, textbooks and organisations.	http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/~llou/conlaw.html
	International Constitutional Law	Country-by-country guide to political systems and constitutions. Link to full text constitution and latest election results.	http://www.uni-wuerzburg.de/law
	International Court of Justice : the 'World Court' (Cornell University)	Site based at Cornell University providing links to the ICJ/World Court, the judicial body of the UN. Follow link to the ICJ home page to get full text or summaries of all decisions since 1946. News, ICJ charter and relevant links.	http://www.lawschool.cornell.edu/library/cijhttp://www
	International Law Office	Legal newsletters on various practice areas giving latest developments in each country. Search by practice area or country.	http://www.europeanlawoffice.com
	Public International Law	Gateway page at the University of Western Australia.	http://www.law.ecel.uwa.edu.au/intlaw
	United Nations...	Details all UN activities and basic texts in human rights, crime, trade etc. Statistics, publications, databases, official documents and treaties (see <i>Treaties</i> below). Various law resources including...	http://www.un.org
	...UN Commission on International	UNCITRAL conventions, model laws, case law, ratifications and enactments.	http://www.uncitral.org/en-index.htm

CATEGORY	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
	Trade Law		
	...UN Crime and Justice Information Network	Site linking various organisations relating to crime and justice internationally. Laws and conventions, basic UN texts and standards, statistics and country information.	http://www.uncjin.org
TREATIES & CONVENTIONS	American Society of International Law Guide to E-Resources	Guide to International law resources includes links to US and Non-US Treaties	http://www.asil.org/resource/treaty1.htm
	Council of Europe	The web site of the Council of Europe in Strasbourg. Full text of all European Treaties with lists of signatories and ratifications by treaty for each member state.	http://conventions.coe.int
	European Union Treaties	Original and consolidated versions of the Treaties establishing the Community institutions. Includes Amsterdam Treaty.	http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/treaties/index.html
	European Union – Status of Conventions	Searchable database giving the ratification status of EU conventions	http://ue.eu.int/accords/en/search.asp?lang=en
	Foreign and Commonwealth Office Treaties Section	List of current multilateral agreements for which the UK is depositary with full status lists of parties to agreements. Can also supply information on all treaties to which UK is party.	http://www.fco.gov.uk/directory/treaty.asp
	Hague Conventions	Complete list of Hague Conventions from the Hague Conference on Private International Law web site with summary overview, full text, status lists of signatories and useful FAQ's.	http://www.hcch.net/e/conventions
	Lex Mercatoria International Trade Instruments, Treaties etc	Lex Mercatoria, the international trade and commercial law monitor, provide links to the full text of many treaties, conventions, model laws and rules from the UN, OECD, EU and other international organisations dating from 1893. Access the treaties etc by subject but click on "Treaties: international instruments" for a chronological listing.	http://www.jus.uio.no/lm
	Multilateral Treaties On-line	Fletcher Multilaterals Project to make available the full text of multilateral treaties. Most date from the second half of this century. Subject and chronological listings.	http://fletcher.tufts.edu/multilaterals.html
	United Nations Treaty Collection Website	Includes treaties and international agreements registered with the UN since 1946. Published in their authentic language with a French or English translation as appropriate. Subscription service.	http://untreaty.un.org
	World Intellectual Property Organisation Treaties	Includes full text of 21 treaties and contracting parties in the field of intellectual property	http://www.wipo.org/treaties/index.html

Non-UK Resources

JURISDICTION	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
AUSTRALIA	Australian Law Online	The Attorney General's Department web site serves as a useful gateway to legislation, government and judicial branches of the Australian government.	http://law.gov.au/wotl.html
	Australasian Legal Information Institute	AustLII databases of case law and legislation from federal and state sources. Subject specific databases. Probably the largest gateway to Australian legal information on the internet.	http://www.austlii.edu.au
	Commonwealth Government	The entry point for the federal government's web pages. Links to legislature, judiciary, constitutional documents, government departments and agencies, official publications and the state governments.	http://www.fed.gov.au
CANADA	Canadian Legal Information Institute	Searchable database of statutes and regulations, and selected transcripts from the Supreme Court of Canada and the courts of the various jurisdictions. Coverage varies according to jurisdiction.	http://www.canlii.org/
	Continuing Legal Education Society of British Columbia	BC site but their links are Canada-wide. Case law, legislation, law news and links to Canadian legal institutions and resources.	http://www.cle.bc.ca/links/pages/index.html
	Laws of Canada (Ministry of Justice)	Consolidated versions of constitutional documents, Canadian statutes and regulations; some available for download.	http://canada.justice.gc.ca/Loireg/index_en.html
FRANCE	Law France	Basic listing of French law sites, some in English.	http://www.jura.uni-sb.de/france/Law-France/websites.htm
	Legifrance	French legislation as amended; includes Civil Code. Some case law. All text in French.	http://www.legifrance.gouv.fr
GERMANY	German Law Archive	Sources for German law in the English language. Gateway to German Statutes, Court judgements and law texts.	http://iecl.iuscomp.org/gla
HONG KONG	Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of China	Use site map or search to find Hong Kong government sites including Legislative Council (Bills and Ordinances) and Dept of Justice (Court information, Laws of Hong Kong)	http://www.info.gov.hk/eindex.htm
	Bilingual Laws Information System	Legislation database complete with amendments and list of bilateral and multilateral agreements to which Hong Kong is party.	http://www.justice.gov.hk
IRELAND	Irish Legal Information Institute (IRLII)	Recent cases and statutes (also on BAILII). The IRLII Index of all decisions of the Irish High and Supreme Courts from 1st January 1997 to date with links to text of case on BAILII if available. Also links to SIs which are available free of charge on various public service websites. .	http://www.irlii.org/
	Irish Statute Book 1922-1998	Excellent free database of all Acts of the Oireachtas, Statutory Instruments and Chronological Tables of the Statutes (forthcoming) for the period 1922-1998. Supplied in their original form by the Irish Attorney General's Office.	http://193.120.124.98/front.html

JURISDICTION	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
IRELAND	Legal-Island	Gateway to the law and law-related sites of Northern Ireland and the Republic.	http://www.legal-island.com
	Parliament	The Oireachtas. Full text of debates from 1919 and Committee Reports from 1999. Bills and Acts from 1997 and links to legislation for the period 1922-1998.	http://www.irlgov.ie/oireachtas
	Irish Legal Zone	Information on lawyers and law firms in Ireland.	http://www.icclaw.com
ISRAEL	Technolawgy.com	"Legal and technological Resource Centre" for Israeli law. Gateway site with useful links, publications, legislation and case summaries.	http://www.technologylaw.com
NEW ZEALAND	GP Legislation Collection On-line	Free browsable database of Acts (from 1837), Hansard and parliamentary questions (from 1987). Bills (from 1990) and regulations (from 1987) can be searched for a fee.	http://www.knowledge-basket.co.nz/gpprint/welcome.html
	New Zealand Law Society	NZ law news and policy, model documents and guidelines and a useful set of links to NZ law resources.	http://www.nz-lawsoc.org.nz
	New Zealand Government Online	Official gateway to the New Zealand government.	http://www.govt.nz
PACIFIC ISLANDS	Pacific Islands Legal Information institute	Cases and Legislation from the pacific islands, treaties & conventions, and links to Law and Bar associations. Some cases back to early 1960s	http://www.paclii.org
SOUTH AFRICA	South African Case Law (Wits Law School)	Decisions, judgments and directions from Constitutional Court (from 1995), Supreme Court of Appeal (from 1999), Land Claims Court (from 1996) and Labour Court (from 1998). Legal links to South African law, by subject.	http://www.law.wits.ac.za
	South African Government	Gateway site to government departments, legislation and policy documents.	http://www.polity.org.za/default.htm
	South African Legislation	Legislation from 1993 and some miscellaneous earlier Acts. Parliamentary Bills from 1995, constitutional documents and links to legal resources.	http://www.polity.org.za/govdocs/legislation
	Worldlii - South African Case Law	Selected decisions from South African Courts, from 1996	http://www.austlii.edu.au/links/2221.html
SWITZERLAND	Swiss Federal Authorities	Links to legislative and judicial bodies including Court decisions. Also contains links to the Swiss-EU bilateral agreements and integration policy material.	http://www.admin.ch
USA	Attorney Locate	Find an attorney by state and practice area.	http://www.attorneylocate.com
	Constitutional Law Centre (FindLaw)	Gateway to US Constitutional information including historic documents, landmark US Supreme Court cases and current news.	http://www.supreme.findlaw.com
	FirstGov	Gateway site for US Government resources, 'official,' federal and local.	http://www.firstgov.gov
	GUIDE: the guide to law online	Annotated guide to sources of information on government and law available online.	http://www.loc.gov/law/guide/index.html
	Law Guru	Acts as host for the former US House of Representatives Internet Law Library. Search and download the US Code and Regulations, access US Federal Laws. Extensive links to the international legal resources of other countries and international organisations.	http://www.lawguru.com
	Law.com	Gateway to US legal resources on the Internet plus news, law guides, a	http://www.law.com

JURISDICTION	TITLE	DESCRIPTION	URL
		bookstore, recent court filings and current state cases.	
	Library of Congress....	Browse the catalogue, access background information on the US legislative system or use the internet links from their home page as a gateway to US legislative, judicial, governmental and legal resources. Includes...	http://www.loc.gov
	...THOMAS Legislative database	Public Laws and Bills from 1973/74, Congressional Record from 1989/90, Committee reports from 1995/96. Current House and Senate activities and schedules. Background information and useful FAQ sheets. Access to Congressional Internet Services, Law Guides and the Library of Congress homepage and its links.	http://thomas.loc.gov
	...US Judicial Branch Resources	Provides selected links to the US Code, Public Laws, Federal Regulations, State Statutes, Court Rules and Court Opinions of the Supreme Court (from 1893), Circuit Courts of Appeal and some State Courts. Access other internet resource guides for legal and governmental material from Library of Congress home page.	http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/judiciary.html
	Supreme Court of the United States	Calendars, schedules, and full text of Court Rules and Procedures and case opinions.	http://www.supremecourtus.gov
	US Code	Search and download the laws of the USA prepared and published by the Office of the Law Revision Counsel at the US House of Representatives. Also access the Code of Federal Regulations and the Federal Register from this site.	http://uscode.house.gov